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Dear Ms. Maiolo:

Pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-4-103(11)(d)(II), the following corrections to the above-
referenced rules are not substantive changes, but are corrections to typographical
and grammatical errors.

212-1 — Medical Marijuana Rules:

Change the title of the rules to “Medical Marijuana Rules”

M 103 — (a) adding a comma, a space and the word “of” between “circulation” and
“visual” and (b) adding the word “communication” after “written” in the definition of
“Advertising,” in order to create a complete sentence

M 103 - Removing extra “in” from the definition of “flowering”

M 404(B) and M 405(A) - Correcting statutory cross-reference

M 1006(A)(2) - Removing random “B”

212-2 — Retail Marijuana Rules:

Change title of the rules to “Retail Marijuana Rules”

R 103 — (a) adding a comma, a space and the word “of” between “circulation” and
“visual” and (b) adding the word “communication” after “written” in the definition of
“Advertising,” in order to create a complete sentence

R 402(G), R 502(E), R 602(F), and R 902(B) and (C) - Remove outdated reference to
2013 excise tax election

R 603 - Correct paragraph numbering to match M 603

R 1006(B) - Correct reference to be 1006(A)(3) and not 1006(B)(3).
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Thank you for your assistance in correcting these errors. Please do not
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

/s/Claudia Brett Goldin

CLAUDIA BRETT GOLDIN
First Assistant Attorney General
Revenue & Utilities Section
Telephone: (720) 508-6342
claudia.goldin@coag.gov

ce: Shannon Pfeiffer
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